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Nickalus Holmes

From: Governor's Office of Citizen Services <EOGCitizenServices@eog.myflorida.com>
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 2:58 PM
To: Ellen Plendl
Subject: FW: ELECTRIC BILLS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Please find attached email received by the Governor's Office of Citizen Services.  This email is forwarded to 
your office for review and any response or action appropriate. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Martha Lynn 
Office of Citizen Services 
Executive Office of the Governor 
 

From: James WHITLEY <noreply@flgov.com>  
Sent: Sunday, March 16, 2025 2:29 PM 
To: GovernorRon.DeSantis@eog.myflorida.com 
Subject: ELECTRIC BILLS 

 

Submitted 
Sun, 03/16/2025 - 14:28 

Sender Information 
James WHITLEY 
JIM.WHITLEY@GMAIL.COM 
9546140661 
 
Subject 
ELECTRIC BILLS 
 
Message 
HOWDY GOVERNOR. I am writing this cause my FPL electric bill has been $180 during the hot and humid 
summer months. 
I am an 80 yr old Veteran retired and find it more difficult to live here . My taxes went up $320 for waste 
collection, $150 for local school and fire last year and another $80 for this current year. And I got all the senior 
exemptions! 
If FPL bills were even cut in half they could still make millions. Tax relief is really needed for seniors to stay in 
their homes. 
Thank you. 
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IP Address 
73.49.100.193 

User Agent 
Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_15_7) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Chrome/134.0.0.0 Safari/537.36 

Please note that under Florida law correspondence sent to the Governor's Office, which is not confidential or 
exempt pursuant to chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is a public record made available upon request.  


